



Council of the
European Union

070881/EU XXVI. GP
Eingelangt am 08/07/19

Brussels, 8 July 2019
(OR. en)

11038/19

INST 202

COVER NOTE

From:	General Secretariat of the Council
To:	Delegations
Subject:	European Commission - Nomination of Mr Ioan Mircea PAȘCU as Member of the European Commission

Delegations will find attached a letter dated 3 July 2019 from Ms Viorica DĂNCILĂ, Prime Minister of Romania.

Encl. IM 7581 2019



PERMANENT REPRESENTATION OF ROMANIA
TO THE EUROPEAN UNION

LA REPRÉSENTATION PERMANENTE DE LA ROUMANIE
AUPRÈS DE L'UNION EUROPÉENNE

Rue Montoyer 12, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgium, Tel: +32 2 7000 610, Fax: +32 2 7000 611, E-mail: brucis@romecp.eu

IM 007581 2019
05.07.2019

No. 5732

Brussels, July 2019

Marja
Dear Mrs. Rislakki,

As instructed by my Government, I would like to convey, herewith attached, a copy of the letter addressed by Prime-Minister Viorica Dăncilă to Prime-Minister Antti Rinne as representative of the Presidency of the EU Council regarding the Romanian proposal for the interim member of the European Commission for the remaining timeframe of the current institutional mandate of the European Commission.

I avail myself of this opportunity to reiterate to you, dear Mrs. Rislakki, the expression of my highest consideration.

Luminița Odobescu

Ambassador,
Permanent Representative of Romania to the EU

Mrs. Marja Rislakki
Permanent Representative of Finland to the EU
Chair of COREPER
Presidency of the EU Council

CC: Mr. Jeppe Tranholm Mikkelsen
Secretary General
General Secretariat of the Council



PRIME MINISTER

Bucharest, 3rd of July 2019

Dear Mr. Prime-Minister,

Following the resignation of Mrs. Corina Cretu, I would like to present to you the proposal of the Government of Romania with respect to an interim Romanian member of the European Commission, for the remaining timeframe of the current institutional mandate of the European Commission.

Mr. Ioan Mircea Pașcu is a distinguished Romanian politician, who has all the necessary experience and competences to hold the position of member of the College of Commissioners. He has been a member of the European Parliament since 2007 and a former Minister of Defence.

We enclose his CV to this letter.

I avail myself of this opportunity to reiterate to you, dear Mr. Prime-Minister, the expression of my highest consideration.

Viorica Dănciș

Prime-Minister of Romania



H.E. Mr. Antti Rinne
Prime Minister
Presidency of the EU Council

Plaza Victoriei nr. 1, Sector 1, Bucurayti, Romania
Tel: +4 021 305 01 30 Fax: +4 021 319 15 88 Email: cabinet.pmi@gov.ro
www.gov.ro



**Curriculum Vitae
Euro pass**

Personal information

First name / Surname Pascu Ioan Mircea
Address Parliament européen
 Bât. Aldo Moro
 106102
 Rue Wiertz 60
 B-1047 Brussels (Belgium)
Telephone OMISSIS
Fax OMISSIS
E-mail ioanmircea.pascu@europarl.europa.eu
<http://ioanmircea.pascu.ro>
Nationality Romanian
Date of birth OMISSIS

Work experience

Dates 01/01/2007 - ongoing
Occupation or position held Member of the European Parliament
 (Observer 2005-2006, Re-elected in November 2007, June 2009 and May 2014)

Main activities and responsibilities

Vice-President: European Parliament
 S&D Coordinator for Security and Defence
 Vice-Chair: Committee on Foreign Affairs (January 2017 - January 2017)
 Member: Parliament's Bureau
 Subcommittee on Security and Defence
 Delegation for relations with Japan
 Substitute Member:
 Delegation to the EU-Moldova Parliamentary Cooperation Committee
 Delegation for relations with the United States

Name and address of employer

European Parliament, Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussel (Belgium)

Dates

2000 - 2007

Occupation or position held

Member of the Romanian Parliament for Satu Mare

Name and address of employer

Chamber of Deputies, Romanian Parliament,
 Bucharest (Romania)

Dates

2004 - 2008

Occupation or position held

Head of Department for International Relations

Name and address of employer

National School of Political Studies and Public Administration
 Bucharest (Romania)

Dates

2000 - 2004

Occupation or position held

Minister of National Defence

Name and address of employer

Ministry of National Defence, Bucharest, Romania

	Dates	1997 - 2006
	Occupation or position held	Vice-president of the Social Democratic Party
	Dates	1996 - 2000
	Occupation or position held	Member of the Romanian Parliament for Maramures
Main activities and responsibilities		Chair of the Committee on Defence
	Name and address of employer	Chamber of Deputies, Romanian Parliament Bucharest (Romania)
	Dates	22/03/1993 - 22/11/1996
	Occupation or position held	State Secretary for Defence Policy and International Relations
	Name and address of employer	Ministry of National Defence Bucharest (Romania)
	Dates	1992 - 1993
	Occupation or position held	Grant, Japan Foundation, Centre for Slavic Studies, University of Hokkaido (Sapporo) and foreign researcher, Japanese Forum for International Relations
	Dates	01/07/1990 - 01/10/1992
	Occupation or position held	Presidential counsellor, Head of the Foreign Policy Directorate, Department of Political Analysis
	Name and address of employer	Romanian Presidential Administration Bucharest (Romania)
	Dates	1990 - 1992
	Occupation or position held	Vice-president of the National Salvation Front
	Dates	09/02/1990 - 15/05/1990
	Occupation or position held	Member of the Provisional National Unity Council
	Name and address of employer	Provisional National Unity Council Bucharest (Romania)
	Dates	1990 - 1996
	Occupation or position held	Dean of the Faculty of International Relations
	Name and address of employer	National School of Political Studies and Public Administration Bucharest (Romania)
	Dates	1990 - ongoing
	Occupation or position held	Professor of International Relations
	Name and address of employer	National School of Political Studies and Public Administration Bucharest (Romania)
	Dates	31/12/1989 - 01/07/1990
	Occupation or position held	Member of the Committee on Foreign Policy
	Name and address of employer	Council of the National Salvation Front Bucharest (Romania)
	Dates	1988 - 1989
	Occupation or position held	Resident researcher
	Name and address of employer	Institute for East-West Security Studies New York

Dates	1986 - 1988	
Occupation or position held	Lecturer in International Relations	
Name and address of employer	Academy of Political and Social Sciences Bucharest (Romania)	
Dates	1985	
Occupation or position held	Invited Associate Professor, St. Catherine's College, Oxford	
Dates	1979 - 1981	
Occupation or position held	Fellow, Ford Foundation grant	
Dates	1973	
Occupation or position held	Researcher, Salzburg Seminar for American Studies	
Dates	1971 - 1986	
Occupation or position held	Researcher, Department of International Relations	
Name and address of employer	Institute of Political Sciences, Department of International Relations Bucharest (Romania)	
Education and training		
Dates	1980	
Title of qualification awarded	Doctorate in Political Sciences	
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Institute of Political Sciences Bucharest (Romania)	
Dates	1971	
Title of qualification awarded	Diploma in Foreign Trade	
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Faculty of Foreign Trade, Academy of Economic Studies Bucharest (Romania)	
Personal skills and competences		
Mother tongue(s)	Romanian	
Other language(s)		
Self-assessment		
European level (*)		
English	Understanding	
	Speaking	
French	Independent user	
	(*) Common European Framework of Reference (CEF) level	
Distinctions	2002 - Knight of the National Order of Romania ('Faithful Service') 2017 - Order of the Rising Sun, Gold and Silver Star (Japan)	
Memberships	President of the Berlin Congress for Security and Defence (2018), Member of the Board of the Berlin Security Conference, the International Institute for Strategic Studies, London (from 1993), the Consultative committee of the Centre for the Democratic Control of Armed Forces, Geneva (2002-2018), the board of the Kangaroo Group (from 2013), The Strategic Advisors Group of the IIS Atlantic Council (2007-2015), the Academic advisory board to the NATO College, Rome (2006- 2008), the SACEUR Mentor Group (2006-2009); the advisory board of the Security and Defence Agenda (2012-octombrie 2014), and the advisory board of the European Security Round Table (din 2013).	